COUNCIL MEETING
July 9, 2008

The Council Meeting of the Council of the County of Kaua‘i was called to
order by the Council Chair at the Council Chambers, Historic County
Building, 4396 Rice Street, Room 201, Lihu‘e, Kaua‘i, on Wednesday, July 9, 2008 at
9:32 a.m., after which the following members answered the call of the roll:

Honorable Tim Bynum

Honorable Jay Furfaro

Honorable Ron Kouchi

Honorable JoAnn A. Yukimura

Honorable Bill “Kaipo” Asing, Council Chair

EXCUSED: Honorable Shaylene Iseri-Carvalho
Honorable Mel Rapozo

BILL “KAIPO” ASING, COUNCIL CHAIR: Please note that
Councilmember Kouchi is in the back and will be here shortly. We also do not have
Councilmember Iseri-Carvalho and Vice-Chair Rapozo... both are in Kansas City,
Missouri. They are attending the NACo (National Association of Counties) Annual
Conference. Councilmember Iseri-Carvalho is a member of the Board of Directors of
NACo and Vice-Chair Rapozo is the President of the Hawai‘i Association of Counties
and their attendance at these NACo Annual Meeting is mandatory. And because of
travel and national meeting schedules, these times could not be adjusted. With that,
can we have the first item please?

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Mr. Furfaro moved for approval of the agenda as circulated, seconded by Mr..
Kouchi, and unanimously carried.

MINUTES of the following meetings of the Council:

Special Council Meeting of June 24, 2008
Council Meeting of June 25, 2008
Public Hearing of June 25, 2008 re: Resolution No. 2008-23

Mr. Furfaro moved for approval of the minutes as c1rcu1ated seconded by
Mr. Kouchi, and unanimously carried.

COMMUNICATIONS:

BILL “KAIPO” ASING, COUNCIL CHAIR: Next item please?

There being no objections, Bill No. 2274 was taken out of order.
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PETER A. NAKAMURA, COUNTY CLERK: At this time Mr. Chair, there
has been a request to take up on page 5 of the Council’s agenda Proposed Draft Bill
No. 2274. B

Proposed Draft Bill (No. 2274) — A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND
CHAPTER 5A, KAUAT COUNTY CODE 1987, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO
REAL PROPERTY TAX:

Chair Asing: With that, what I would like to do is... Eric, please.
There being no objections, the rules were suspended.
ERIC KNUTZEN, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGER,

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE: Eric Knutzen, Facilitator of the Real Property Tax
Initiative Committee. We have...

Chair Asing: Hang on. Is the mike on?

Mr. Knutzen: I can speak louder. Is there better?

Chair Asing: The people in the back are having a difficult time
hearing you.

Mr. Knutzen: Eric Knutzen, the Facilitator of the Real Property

Tax Initiative Committee. Before I start, I would like to just give some credit... I
am merely the facilitator and the voice of a very large group. There are 10’s,
perhaps even 100’s who have actually contributed one way or the other to this
model that has developed over the last number of years. The goal here is to present
to you what the model is about that is reflected in the bill which has been submitted
to you. The credit I would like to give is, of course, to our Mayor, Mayor Baptiste,
(God bless his soul) who was the sponsor behind this bill. The Administration...
everyone that has worked so hard to make this happen and I won’t mention
individuals just because it would be unfair to all the others that I don’t mention, but
great thank you for all of you that have contributed.

Chair Asing: With that, go ahead.

Mr. Knutzen: Thank you. So I will go ahead and move up and do
the presentation if you would like Chair.

Chair Asing: Sure.

Mr. Knutzen: Thank you.

Chair Asing: Unless Councilmembers have any questions first.

You need a mike.
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- JAY FURFARO: We need a mike for Mr. Knutzen.

JOANN A. YUKIMURA: And a pointer? Do you need a pointer?

Chair Asing: E - Can you move the screen back a little bit pléase? ‘
Mr. Knutzen: T Do;yovu- want me to golahead Chair?

Chair Asing: " Sure. | |

Mr. Knutzen: Very good. If we move to the écreen here .w1th the

focus on the PowerPoint presentatlon What I will do is... my objective here is to
present to you the basic ingredients of the model and afterwards I have some other
documents that I would like to share with you to orient you as to what the model is
all about. If you look at the real property tax improvements that are proposed in
the bill which we submitted... obviously, our goal is to improve the tax model. I
think all of us, all 63,500 of us agree that the current tax model is very complicated.
Most of us actually don’t know all the ingredients. There is only a handful of us that
really know the model as it is today with all the different layers of tax ordinances
and the eight (8) different classes, the 16 tax rates, it is very complicated. This is a
simplification. I think we would agree that there is a need for simplification, but
moving into the model itself, we have eight (8) members of the Committee that have
worked with the model... everything from our Director of Finance Wally Rezentes;
Belma Baris, the Deputy Director of Finance; John Herring, the Tax Administrator;
Kim Hester with the appraisal team; Michelle Lizama; Damien Ventura, Ag Land
Use Inspector... you will see a lot of his work reflected in the model. We have Ernie
Pasion from Council Services and myself as the Facilitator. A lot of the work that
we had originally that we looked at was done by the Real Property Tax Task Force
and there are certain components of that you will see in this model that are used.
We had a lot of public interfacing over the years, over last five (5) years during the
development of that task force model over a year ago looking at what was done
there and pulling what we believe best represents What would benefit the people of
Kaua‘i the most.

Moving onto the tax committee. The vision is to provide a more equitable
solution... a model which is simpler, with clarity, and ease of understanding. We
know that the goal with the last year of work is to get the input we have from the
public and experience from the task force and then pursue the mission which I have
stated here. Let me move the projector a bit so you'can see that. What it is, is we
have the same mission statement almost identical for the first few items which
includes that it is to be legally defensible and equitable. We know that the process
of assessment must be fair, systematic, and uniformly applied. The real property
tax system should be easy to implement and monitor as to make sure that our tax
cost is as low as possible in administering this among other things. Also, to support
the financial liability and operation of responsibility of the County. It should be
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understandable and generally acceptable to our taxpayers. And finally, to the best
extent possible, it should be congruent with overall policies and goals of the County.
An example would be with recent vacation rental legislation, so it is congruent with
the different laws and policies that we have in place to best serve our people.

So moving onto the general principles of the real property tax system. We
know that the incentive for affordable housing has been very high up on our list to
make sure that our children (many of which are adults or young adults) are having
difficulty staying on island. How can we help them? How can we help all with all
age groups to be able to afford housing? Taxation based on use... whether it be
zoned for agriculture or zoned for some other type of use. We are looking at the
actual use. We are looking in each parcel and looking at how it is being used today.
Promotion of true farming activities has been throughout as a theme, so that we
truly can help our island become more sustainable. Correlation of taxation with use
of services, so that we are integrating something that both on the conservative side
and I will move a little bit to your right as I am facing you. On the conservative
realm, if we are judging a tax model and if you go out on the Internet, you study
books on taxation, there are two (2) basic schools of thought in criticizing a model
like this. One school of thought is, does it satisfy conservatively (as conservatives
believe)... does it satisfy the rule of taxation that is based on use that you have... if
you are using a service, you should pay for it, so pay as you go.

So if you consume a County service, rubbish pick up, a very large volume of
rubbish pick up and say it is for an extremely large multi-family building that has
lots of rubbish that you should pay therewith. If you have a smaller home perhaps
using less rubbish, you could pay less. That is the conservative principle that you
would judge this model by with. It would be pay as go principle. Now on the liberal
realm, politically and policy wise when viewing a model like this and criticizing it...
on the liberal side and I will move a little bit to your left here is the ability to pay.
Should... does the model, in fact, help those that don’t have the ability to pay and
those that have the ability to pay and I should say...

Chair Asing: Eric, hang on. I just want to make sure that we are
clear on how we are going to do this. Do you want the Councilmembers to ask the
questions as you go along or would you rather finish your presentation first before
Councilmembers ask questions? Which way would you prefer?

Mr. Knutzen: I have about 12 minutes to go. I could go through
the PowerPoint presentation kind of quickly and slow me down, stop me if I am
going too quickly, and at the end I will entertain questions. Would that be
acceptable to the Chair and Councilmembers. ;

Chair Asing: That is fine.

Mr. Knutzen: So you have these two (2) realms of schools of
thought in criticizing a model like this. One is the pay as you go. You pay for the
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services that are being rendered that you use and other is ability to pay and that it
should be judged on your ability to pay rather than pay as you go. So both of those
realms have been looked at by the model and that is what is meant by correlation of
taxation with use of services. Equal and fair treatment of first homebuyers... today
with the PHU program and we know that you could have two (2) like properties
that are assessed at the same value, yet with the PHU cap, if you have new
homebuyers coming to buy the property which is next to the other which is
identical, you could be (inaudible)... that the taxation for that... for those first time
homebuyers would be greater, is that fair? That is something for your thought.
And of course expedient and in fair enforcement of real property tax laws has been
the mission or the general principle that we have used. This fourth components of
the tax model... : _ ' :

Like today, with land value, the model includes a land value, a building
value, tax rates and a fourth being classifications. So if we look first at the land
value, with this model, how would your land value be calculated. Well, (inaudible),
no difference... market based also with building value, no difference from today...
the current cost to build minus depreciation, so no change. So for the first two (2)
parts of the model to cornerstone the four (4), then no change. But there are
changes in the last two (2) components of the model. One is tax rates. If we look at
the exemption levels today, we know that our exemptions are at $48,000. This is if
you are an owner occupant, you can deduct $48,000. What is deducted from your
assessment value is $48,000, $96,000 for if you are 60 years old, and $120,000 if you
are over 70. This is... in this model, this is being proposed in the bill... it is being
proposed to be $300,000, so it is a much higher exemption level and for over 60
years old, $325,000 and over 70, $350,000. So many of our homes are moderate
homes actually... when you are looking at the assessed value with this exemption,
this deduction on the value and that would greatly help in exempting much of the
value of a home. In many cases, the net value would be completely exempted.

So moving onto another part of this is the income exemption. How are we
helping those that have income beneath. In this case, there is a... today, there is a

- $55,000 additional exemption if household income is at $40,000 or less. We are

proposing to increase that ceiling, so if your household income is $50,000 or less,
you would get that $55,000 additional exemption, so we are raising that, so that
actually helps those that have $50,000 or less of household income to increase
that... decrease actually the resulting income or resulting taxation. So those are
two (2) changes regarding exemption. Also, the minimum tax... today it is at $25
per parcel and we are proposing to move that to $50 to better cover our
administrative cost, our burden which is truly there when it comes to the
administrative burden of looking at each of the parcels, assessing, taxing, collecting,
the bills being sent out, it does cost more than $25. I should also mention that
included in here is identifying kuleana lands where current use is deed defined.
That is important aspect that we would include... with the CPI-U is just inflation.
What is mentioned here is the... with CPI-U, we would increase that $50 minimum
tax each year by the Honolulu inflation factor. I believe last year, the previous year
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just between four (4) to six (6) up to 7%. I know recently it was just over 5% I
believe and this would include identified kuleana lands, so they would receive
minimum tax where it is deed defined.

Next, when it comes to the tax rates themselves... low tax rates on land. This
is one of the most important items when it comes to satisfying these two (2) schools
of thought. The pay as you go and the ability to pay. It satisfies both of those
realms of political thought and policy schools within real property taxes. Well, with
low tax rates on land and three (3) times the tax rates on buildings, we are putting
the emphasis and taxation burden on the building side because we know that land
doesn’t use much County services. We know that rubbish pick up, fire protection,
police, much of that and if you study and read this across the world, you will find
that buildings... the improvements on the land is what really drives the usage of
County services, so we have reflected that. This is something that was taken from
the real property tax task force model as well that the public had great work with
us on to develop. So seeing this, we know that also with multi-use properties, they
would receive pro-rated exemption and we can discuss that later if there are
questions on that. So the next group here that I would like to look at is a tax class
as themselves to see what is being recommended when it comes to the different tax
classes. Today we have eight (8) different tax classes and it is recommended that
we would move to simply four (4) different tax classifications. Again, it is use focus
irregardless of zoning, so we are looking at four (4) different groups. One is
residential... those of us that are renting and those that are owning and occupying
our homes. So when it comes to the residential group, the first of four (4), it would
be the group of all of us living here. All of us is residents on island and you will see
that in the taxation rates which are being recommended are proposed are... it
would be a reduction on average by over 30% for us as residents. When it comes to
the owner occupants, the rate itself would affect the owner occupants of course. The
exemption as well, the $300,000 exemption versus the $48,000 today, so you have a
much higher exemption and you've got your long term affordable rentals for those of
us that are renting with long term affordable renting to qualify that which I said
that includes those of us that are renting. It has to be a long term affordable rental
unit. There is no exemption, but you have the same tax rate as the whole group as
a whole, so that those that have long term affordable rentals will be able to
provide... will be provided by the County the same tax rate to give them that benefit
to foster more long term rentals and affordable housing.

So the second category... the first was residential... those of us living here.
The second is resource lands and in resource lands, it is for the farmstead group and
it is valued at $5,000 per acre when it comes to the assessment. Also, Honolulu CPI-
U, that is inflation rate tied, so that value of $5,000 has increased each year going
forward at the inflation rate. The State of Hawai‘i is CPI-U, Honolulu inflation rate.
A minimum size for farmstead is one acre and we have worked very closely with our
ag group within real property assessment to define criteria which is practical and
can, in fact be... can work well in a model like this. So we have really updated the
Chapter 5A and that is the real property tax code to best reflect what will help us
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reach more sustainability When it comes' to food, fuel, and fibers, so that we can
actually define a farmstead that contributes with one of those three (3) general
areas (food, fuel, or fiber). These are t_he criteria whether or not it is a resource land.

One is the 75% of the land is in farming, so at minimum 75% of the usable
land is to be in farming. Also, a submission of schedule F tax returns, tax
clearance, and other types of evidence that show that they are actually farming that
we have defined in the bill. Also to support that the verification that it is a
farming... a parcel engaged in farming includes inspection results, evidence such as
grazing livestock, weed control, pruning, and other things that just support that you
are actually doing farming. So it is truthful in putting in that group. We know with
the Board of Appeals that it would help them if we had an advisory panel... experts
in farming that could share with them when appeals are made on a farming parcel.
A parcel engaged in farming that had... in this case, we are recommending or
suggesting three (3) individuals with relevant farming knowledge to be appointed
by the Mayor and confirmed by Council and being in an advisory capacity to the
Board of Appeals, the Board of Review. So this is something that we are proposing
as well in the bill regarding resource lands. )

Continuing within the second of four (4) categories, we looked at residential
first, now we are in resource lands is that it also includes conservation.
Conservation zoned land with no density... that is you can’t build on it and no
improvements can be put onto the conservation land. Again, it is at a flat valuation
of $5,000 per acre and that value is increased at assessment value per acre
increased each year by the inflation factor, the Honolulu inflation factor. The
homestead would be assessed uniformly with residential or agricultural parcel
assessments, so no different. So if you live on the land, you are farming the land,
that homesite will still be assessed uniformly with the residential whether or not
you are on the farmstead lands or resource lands I should say or if you are in some
other area not engaged in farming. :

The third category of four (4) is commercial or general I should say. In the
general category, there are both our commercial and industrial businesses that is
light and heavy. We can call it light and heavy businesses. We have improved
residential agricultural, apartment, residential; and conservation vacant land. Now
with conservation, this is where you have density. Remember we had conservation
without the ability to build in the second group within resource... the resource
category. In the general category, we have conservation with the ability to build and
also vacant ag land. So here we got this whole group within the general category or
classification.

The final and last of four (4) categories is'resort. Here we have those that are
TAT (transient accommodations tax) obligated. As we know in the criteria
developed by the State... there are certain criteria for that and it supercedes
previous timeshare related legislation that assess timeshares differently, than, for
example, condos. I can talk a little bit about that later that in... later, after the
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presentation in a separate document that I would like to hand out to you Council
please. Regardless of zoning, again within resort... If you have a vacation rental...
wherever you have that on island, it would be included in the resort classification.
So, again, it is based on use. That is very, very important to know here.

Fees: we know that the appeal fee... we would like to move that to $50.
Where it is at today is $10 just to cover our administrative burden. The
recommendations for Council to step it up at $25 to reach $100 more on par with
our actual cost for doing that administration. Insufficient fund fee... moving it from
$7.50 to $20.00 to cover that whole collection cycle and word process and also within
the appeals that it would be based on total assessed value. So for us to appeal, it
would be the total value of land and building together... there wouldn’t be a
separation of that. You could just appeal the land component of the assessment or
just the building component. It would be both altogether consolidated.

Finally, very important for us that are appealing is that there should be an
ease in appealing. Today, you have to have a 20% variance or difference between
the assessed value and what you believe it should be. This is proposed to be
dropped to only 10%, so it is easier for us and we see that it is not the burden or the
ceiling I should say is a little bit lower there. So if you see a difference of more than
10% that you believe that you have been assessed incorrectly at, you can appeal
instead of 20% as we currently have in our tax model. So tax rates... to conclude
looking at just the tax rates we have both today and proposed. We've got a lot of
different categories listed on the left... land use classes. These are so many just
because when we are comparing with our sister islands, we wanted to accurately
portray what the other islands have when it comes to taxation rates, so we can
share with you what it looks like across the board. Now, this is only one component
of three (3) that is something that we have to consider here. One, is the tax rates
themselves and the other is the assessment values. It varies very much. If you look
at Big Island here in Hawai‘i, you know... we know that on Hawai‘i, there are much
less the assessed value versus ours. On par with Kaua‘i is our sister island Maui.
We know that Maui has values on their assessed properties that are more similar,
more alike Kaua‘i. So those are the two (2) things of three (3). The third being your
exemption values that we have to consider and I will show you that in a table just
after this to show what those look like across the State, so that we can see what this
model... this proposed model in the bill is proposing versus what is on the other
islands. So these are the tax rates and I will go quite quickly and we will go back to
this one later, but I will share with you that if we look across Kaua‘i’s proposed
rates, we see that we have difference... a great difference between land and
building. Land and building is at the 3 to 1 relationship. We have three (3) times...
approximately three (3) times the tax rate on buildings versus land like I described
before because we know that the consumption of County services is directly related
to... correlated I should say with the building and the improvements... a parcel
without any building normally/usually uses less County services than those that
have buildings. So we put a tax burden which is higher... a tax rate burden which
is higher on buildings.
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If we look at the current tax schedule of Kaua‘i, we can see the difference
between the two (2) and I have distributed to you as Councilmembers copies of this.
I know that this is difficult to see, but then you can compare what it looks like. If

~you look across hotel and resort... this line 7, we can see that we do have an

increase in the tax rates on the hotel and resort level more in par. If you look at
land and buildings, $3.75 on land and $11.25 on buildings. The emphasis if we look
at the assessed value of a hotel, much of it, the majority is on the building side. So
the weighted average tax rate is, I would guess, somewhere above $5, $6, $7. It

 depends on the hotel and how much the land is worth, but I wouldn’t take the mid

range as the value of the tax (inaudible)... I take a little higher than that depending
if we are looking at the Marriott or the Hilton and there are different hotels, but if
you compare that versus what the other islands have like Maui $8.20... they have
$8.20 for their tax rate for both building and land. We see that when it comes to
Honolulu, Maui, and Hawai‘i, they have combined rates for building and land. The
single rate across their tax schedule. I know that many of them are looking now at
what we are proposing today to you and we have a lot of dialogue and conversations
with the other islands and their interest is very keen on this emphasis of... or this
increase of tax rates on building and a lower rate on land. But they do have a single
rate and if we look at hotel and resort, we are looking at $8.20 for Maui, $9 on Big
Island, and in Honolulu $12.40 and we can compare that versus our weighted
average of $7, $8, $9 between land and building for hotel and resort. So that is a bit
on rates. If we move to the exemptions, here is a schedule of showing the
exemptions and we know that for Kaua‘i we are proposing an increase from $48,000
to $300,000, so a big increase for our residents, so that is removed from assessed
value. '

And we look at Maui, they also have $300,000... our sister island Maui has
$300,000... they don’t have it graduated according to age and we have $325,000 and
$350,000 based on your age group increasing whereas Maui has $300,000. Big
Island has it graduated... $40,0000, $80,000, and $100,000 and Honolulu O‘ahu has
these exemption values. At 70 or older, the maximum you are getting here out of
Big Island is $100,000 and $120,000 today on Kaua‘i. But the maximum, of course,
is higher with us at $350,000 with the proposed model to help our residents. And
we've got Hansen’s disease, blind, deaf, etc... we have these others that are on par
with one another. We have twice as much on Big Island and Kaua‘i when it comes to
these other levels of exemptions, but I know the emphasis here on the tax model, of
course, is the changes recommended for our residents which result together with
the new tax rates and a reduction in tax burden... tax bill burden of over 30% on
average for our residents. I have another schedule that I will show that will reflect
that.

Finally, impacts of the tax proposal... what is happening? Well, I did
mention on the residential side with our parcels reflected here that we have a
decrease on the residential side of 31%... 30.72%... this is a simulation showing the
reduction in the tax burden for our residents and this includes, again, the
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residential side includes both owner occupants and it includes long term affordable
rentals, so that those of us that are renting are indirectly affected as well as our
owner occupants. We also have on the resource lands... are farming community, we
have a reduction, a significant reduction here. We have a thousand parcels engaged
in resource lands that we have included here at 65% reduction. We have a general
category slightly up at 5%. Now for our businesses in those categories, it is actually
reduction in tax burden on average for our businesses. There is one category... one
group within the general category which is actually going up and I should mention
that the tax burden is going up according to this model when you do your
simulation for those vacant homes that are not engaged at all. They don’t have a
resident in them. None of us living here are living in that home... a vacant home
such as a second home that perhaps you are living off-island... somewhere in the
world, you've got a second home and the second home on island is not being used.
There is no (inaudible) value so to say by having that home. Perhaps in case of a
natural catastrophe, it could be used, but it is vacant and it is not being used. It
does require County services... if you speak to our Chief... our Fire Chief, he will
share with you that he has a lot of alarms going off in these second homes some of
which are very large that have a need for fire trucks going up to put out the fire
when it is actually a false alarm in many cases, but they still have to take it
seriously and engage the resources that we have on island from the County of
Kaua'i to be there in case there is, in fact, a fire which is coming up periodically
these false alarms to the Chief and through his system of fire protection.

So in the general category, we do have one group which is bringing up these
percentages... it would have been a negative if we didn’t have that one group within
the category of general which includes our vacant homes that aren’t being used
either for a long term rental or a owner occupant. Alright, and then in the resort
category, we do have an increase for the 3,595 parcels of approximately 24%. Now,
I need to temper this. This is the worst case because I have something that I would
like to share with you immediately and it is an Excel document that I would like to
distribute if I may at this time. And in this Excel document while it is being
distributed, I will be showing you some exceptions. Now this is a simulation... it is
like when we are building a large skyscraper... a building, the Empire State
Building... it would be great if we can stand on top of the Empire State Building
and look from above and look at the view and go to different rooms within the
Empire State Building, but we can’t. When you are designing our tax model just as
when you are designing a building, you can’t really build... you can’t really go all...
in this case, you can’t take all of the different parcels and bring them into the main
system for a number of reasons. We have actually done it... I should give a lot of
credit, all of the credit to the real property assessment staff and to our IT staff
which includes Harry Beatty and Kim Hester, John Herring, Damien Ventura, and
Michelle Lizama who have all worked very hard to do simulations that reflect over
90% of the parcels have been put into the simulation itself which is a great feat in
itself to see what the affects are and we will look at that now. '
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So in the first section of these parcels that I am stating here are excluded
from the simulation model just so you have total transparency behind the figures
that I just reflected in the PowerPoint presentation. We have total on island,
31,840 parcels on island... these exclude the non-taxable parcels... those are not
taxed in the State of Hawaii and other parcels that aren’t taxed, but we have
31,840 which are taxable. In this simulation, we have 29,492 which are 92.6% or
93% of our parcels are, in fact, included in our simulation. There is a number that
are not and we've got four (4) ag parcels... very large parcels... multi pit parcels and
these are the ones that have multi-use so to say, that you have to look at
individually... all of these parcels have to be looked at individually. The large
parcels, the multi pit parcels, income, age, disabled exemption parcels which is the
1,819 which is the greatest group of the 2,300... almost all of them are in that
category and irregular PHU LTL (Long Term Lease) parcels must be looked at one
by one by one to accurately portray this in a simulation. It would be unfair to you
Chair and Councilmembers to take these parcels and make certain gross
assumptions and simulate it out. We thought it was fair to you to in fact pull those
parcels, show you which ones are not included, and reflect that in this document.

So these are the documents excluded. We do know that, also, in the second
category... in the second group, parcels that are not categorized as TVR’s (vacation
rentals), these parcels we know today registered with the County of Kaua‘... there
are 129 vacation rentals registered today. Now, we know that if we go out on the
Internet, you can find that about 1,050 are advertising today and we are using the
IT Division of the County of Kaua‘i to analyze this. We have over 1,050 that are
being advertised and that is less than the total population. If we look at the
vacation rentals today, there is... I would guess 10’s if not 100’s... maybe 100 or 200
that are going through management services... companies that provide services that
bring in the vacation rentals and advertise themselves. So conservatively speaking,
we have about 1,050 vacation rentals or more that are out there today, registered as
vacation rentals are only 129 and those are the only 129 that we have included in
our simulation model, so we have undervalued the tax revenue which will be
reflected in the new tax model should you decide to go forward with it as in our bill
by approximately this amount. I have to share with you how this is calculated if I
may share just so I can show how this is calculated. I have taken the vacation
rental revenue today in the model of $1.2 million approximately divided by the
number of vacation rentals registered to get an average tax revenue per vacation
rental of about $9,000.

It might be a little high, it might be a little low, but it is a mean average
taking the total revenue divided by the number of units. Then taking that $9,000 of
tax revenue and multiplying it times the... 1,050 minus 129 that is 921 we do not
have in our system and multiply it out... that average tax revenue times the 921,
then reduce that by 50%. The reason I am reducing it is because what we have
found is that we have carried those other parcels... those 921 in other categories in
our model. Whether it being taken as residential or they may be in the general
category... it is based on what we have assessed them as or are being used as, as we
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understand it when actually they are being used as vacation rentals, but we haven’t
engaged the tools to do that. We have vacation rental legislation which is helping us
and we are activating resources if we went out and we, in fact, located all 921 and
we multiplied out what the average tax revenue increase would be. This would give
you an additional $3 million approximately in revenue... tax revenue. That
$3 million could then be used if I may move back to the PowerPoint presentation
back to this category, resort category, and to lessen the burden on the resort
category. Now, it is true. It is true that the experts in their field are saying, hey,
statistically across the United States we know that two (2) to three (3) times the
services are being used by our tourist versus you as residents. They are using more
of our County services and other infrastructural items such as roads, fire protection,
life guarding our tourist... there is much more usage and those stats are even
supported by local stats such as Ken Stokes’ recent article which we have cut out
here six (6) months ago approximately and even national that our tourist group is
using more of our County infrastructure and services than you are as residents. So
we are saying that with our tax rates being recommended for this... that in the
resort level, there will be a higher tax rate burden for that group, but it could be
lessened by U.S. council and your freedom of adjusting tax rates by even reflecting
this increased revenue which we will be getting as we go out actively with a new
model we have with Information Technology help to find those vacation rentals and
tax them appropriately within the resort category rather than as say, owner
occupant improvements or whatever they may be today being assessed as or taxed
as.

So that is one area. Now you have two (2) alternatives which I will discuss
later when we get into the discussion as to how you may want to treat that. You
have many, but there are two (2) that I would like to discuss with you later, so I can
close out my PowerPoint. Now I will go straight back to one final note on the
simulation model which also includes the last section being timeshares. In
timeshares, there is a slight increase in revenue potential versus the model that is
showing you. Again, these three (3) categories are showing accurately as best as we
can what the effects outside the simulation model are. In timeshares, when you are
looking at timeshares, we have used... we know that with the model itself,
timeshares would be assessed just as condos are on par. Now, it depends on the
wear and tear of the timeshare versus the condo, etc. that you have to look
individually to assess it, so it would be market based and it would remove prior
assessment models or I should say calculation methods that are used for timeshares
and put in instead the exact same as we are using for condos. That would bring up
by at minimum $129 per timeshare per year. I won’t go through all the calculations,
but $128 per timeshare per year which is about $10 a month at minimum... the tax
revenue, the tax bill would be increased per timeshare, so on a per two (2) week
cycle for our tourist, that would mean about a $5 increase at minimum that may be
undervalued somewhat actually, but at minimum, it will be increased by that and
that would give a total of almost a quarter of a million dollars in increased potential
tax revenue from timeshares. So there are two (2) areas that we believe will
increase your tax revenue with the new model and the new methods. One is within
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vacation rentals of over $3 million and within timeshares, about a quarter of a
million, so about $3.2 million approximately is potential increases.

To conclude, if I may, with the PowerPoint presentation to wrap this up, so
we can open up for questions, please. We have, again, a schedule... I will move
forward now to a bar chart showing it graphically with the current eight (8)
categories that we have today to see what is happening with those comparatively.
If we move all the way to the right, you see within homestead, that is owner
occupants. We know that is going down. Now, there are some long term rentals
that affect this too, but it is going down minus 35% in that single category that are

classified in today’s model by minus 35%. And then within hotel and resort, that
~ would be rising by about 25% or less depending on how much of the potential
revenue you would be applying to reduced rates or in that group if you would want
to. We have conservation going down minus 57%. We have agriculture going down
minus 29% for a farming community. Industrial minus 10%. This is our
commercial and industrial... our businesses will get lower tax with this model of
over 10% in light and heavy businesses. And then within the apartment, these are
timeshares and condos plus 15% and this is our non-owner occupant residences.
These are our vacant homes, for example, which are included here at plus 21%, so if
you don’t have that societal value as the committee reviewed it carefully... being
used as long term rentals or owner occupant, is just vacant, but is still consuming
County services that you would, in fact, be more tax burdened.

Then, finally, to simplify it with only four (4) categories today in the tax
model that is being proposed. Residential: minus 31%, so a reduction for you as
residents. For long term rentals, for us in renting, we would have that lower
taxation burden... resource lands... our farming community minus 65% for those
categorized as resource lands in the new category called resource lands. General
plus 5%... now for businesses and all that, it is less, but it happens to include even
in general, we got that one group which is the vacant homes that we just talked
about. And then in resort, plus 24%, 25% there. And, finally, questions Chair?

Ms. Yukimura: _ Question.

Chair Asing: _ Cou;lcilmember Yukimura?

Ms. Yukimuz;a: Yes, Mr. Knutzen, thank you for your presentation.
Chair Asing: Eﬁc, yo@ want to go back on the seat please.

Councilmember Yukimura?

Ms. Yukimura: Thank you. Thank you for your presentation.
Thank you to your hard working committee. This represents a tremendous amount
of work and thought and I really appreciate all the effort that has gone into it. On
the timeshare units, gross potential increase... this is reflecting the proposal, right?
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Mr. Knutzen: . (Inaudible)... there we go. Testing, testing. Do we
have sound. Thank you. If I may Councilmember Yukimura... to respond to your
question in the timeshares, we have not included the increased revenue by about
$200,000 in the simulation model which we have reflected here.

Ms. Yukimura: There should be another... this $236,000 is what
you are referring to?

Mr. Knutzen: It would be additional revenue that you could use
for reducing rates in one of the categories or all.

Ms. Yukimura: Oh, okay. So the potential increase in timeshare
revenue per unit is $128? '

Mr. Knutzen: Correct.

Ms. Yukimura: That is... so what is the bill proposing... what is the
increase in timeshare right now through the bill?

Mr. Knutzen: In the bill, what we have done is we have taken the
assessed values that are being used today in today’s tax model and we have used
those same values. You see, timeshares are individually assessed on a certain
model, a very complicated model, and then what we have done is we have used that
same assessed in the simulation model. :

Ms. Yukimura: Okay.
Mr. Knutzen: And we have recognized that as we individually go

through these timeshares, we are going to be... in the new model, we will be able to
use comparables that is... this same model that you used in condos and the same...

Ms. Yukimura: So you are simplifying the process?
Mr. Knutzen: Simplifying, but it would bring you greater revenue.
Ms. Yukimura: Okay. Um, on your mission... if nobody has a

question on timeshare...

Chair Asing: - Why don’t we do this? When a Councilmember ask
a question and if there is a follow up by other Councilmembers, let’s clear that item
out of the way, so that it does not get asked again. So with that, Councilmember
Yukimura?

Ms. Yukimura: I was going to move to something else, so if there
are questions on timeshare, I would yield the floor to those.
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Chair Asing: _ Councilmember Furfaro?

JAY FURFARO: ~ Mr. Knutzen, thank you very much for the
presentation, you and your staff. Most of my questions will be dealing with testing
some of your assumptions for the day and I think it is important. Mr. Stokes gives
us a presentation and says, there is 1,050 transient vacation rentals on the island
and it is kind of a number that you used as well, but Mr. Stokes’ number did not
break out what portion of that was in the VDAs. So that is the first thing that we
- have to net out. Then once we net that out, we would know of the 129, how many of
those are actually in the non-VDA areas and I would like to first say, have you
shared this tax identification with the Planning Department as they are going
through the permitting process here. Secondly, I hope we are not pyramiding some
of our potential revenue because thqy are already calculated somewhere else.

Mr. Knutzen: Very good questions Councilmember Furfaro. We
know that when it comes to identifying the vacation rentals, that work remains for
‘us. We know that the population is about 1,050 plus maybe 100 or 200... those that
are going through management companies... we haven’t individually identified
them using the tools that we have and concretely been able to present that to the
Planning Department. That would be one of our future steps and you are correct in
the second question as well that we need to make sure that we haven’t double
counted. In this case, we have already included all of those parcels that we can
assume that, today, are being used as vacation rentals. We have used... we have
actually got in our role, our tax role, but classified as in another group such as
residential... it could be in another group as well of the eight (8) categories that we
have. And for that reason, we have reduced by 50%, the tax revenue we are
proposing is available to you because today, we are already receiving that revenue,
so we didn’t want to, like you say, double up and pyramid up on that, so you are
correct. ' ‘ :

Mr. Furfaro: - ‘I just want to caution us there because there are
projects like the Kaua‘i Beach Villlas, Pono Kai, and you know, we really need to
make sure people are separating what is identified as transient accommodation
taxes, which is not the issue, versus what is the property tax portion and through
their associations..." although they may belong to many management companies,
‘you know, one group.of independence, another one with a license brand name and
so forth, the numbers are very hard to distinguish, so I don’t want to make sure that
we’ve made an over projection on potential revenue as it relates to property taxes.

Mr. Knutzen: Correct, and the third question if I may respond to
Councilmember Furfaro as to... when looking at the 1,050, we have hundreds of
those which are outside of VDA and (inaudible) to ag zoned areas and we know that
those are by law to be looked at or treated in according to your recent legislation
and they may not in the future be vacation rentals.

Mr. Furfaro: Right.
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Mr. Knutzen: And we know that we either will get a reduction in
tourism or those tourist will be moving to hotels, resorts, others in the VDA area...
vacation rentals within the VDA those that are approved so to say. And so it is a
very... it would have been wrong for us to include this in this simulation and say
this is our projected revenues, so we have pulled it out, we have shown it accurately
and honestly as to what we believe is potential maximum and maybe less, maybe
more, and perhaps significantly less. It is something that is for you to know it is
there. It is in a gray zone today and it would have been wrong for us just to include
it or to include it and never mention it. It is best to bring it up and have you be
aware of it, yes.

Mr. Furfaro: Well, thank you very muéh and, again, if you can
take my comment about sharing some of your findings with Planning, I would really
appreciate it.

Mr. Knutzen: Will do.

Mr. Furfaro: Thank you Mr. Chair.

Chair Asing: Tim?

TIM BYNUM: Eric...

Mr. Knutzen: If I may Chair, if Kim Hestef may join me and also

respond to comment on that please.

KIM HESTER, FINANCE DEPARTMENT: Thank you members.
Regarding sharing of information with the Planning Department since the TVR
legislation came across our desk, we have been working parallel throughout the
whole entire process of developing the application and registering the VDA and non-
VDA and they are aware of this proposed bill and the potential for taxation based
on use whether inside the VDA or not. And then I just wanted to point out on this
simulation on the bottom box the $236,000 and $128 difference. What we have done
there is we have taken the existing condo units and the existing timeshare units
which we have identified in each project because the law... the current law requires
that our valuation is different on the timeshares, so that $128 represents just if we
remove those restrictions of the timeshare valuation, that revenue would come into

play.

Mr. Furfaro: I appreciate that and I do appreciate you sharing
the information, but, you know, not everybody understands that on the transient
accommodation tax and the timeshare model, .you know, some of the timeshare
models are based on what their maintenance fees are and not necessarily potential
revenues. Thank you. '
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Mr. Bynum: Okay, so, you know, understandably TVR’s are hard
to categorize and I appreciate your effort to giving us some idea on what we might
expect although that will be cleared up as we go through this registration process
and we finally get a handle on how many TVR'’s there are, where they are, what
categories... as you are pointing out, we are not perhaps clear right now how they
are currently being taxed. They may be in different categories.

Mr. Knutzen: They are in different categories. It is very likely
that we have them captured and assessed in another category.

Mr. Bynum: And so moving on the timeshares, I am hearing that
the potential increase in taxes for timeshare unit is somewhere between $2 and $3
for a week stay because timeshare owners generally own one or two (2) weeks or
sometimes more, but typical timeshare owner, so their burden for a two (2) week
time... their increased burden over currently for a two (2) week in a row is around
$5... did I hear that correctly?

- Mr. Knutzen: = It is at a minimum. We have used averaging to
calculate out what the effect would be and it depends on the race that you are
determined as Council for whatever category these will be in. In this case, in the
model in the resort category and it could be, at minimum, $128 per year divided by
12 and that is just over 10 and for each week.... $250 a week.

RON KOUCHI: Divided by 51.

Mr. Knutzen: 51, so we are maybe in excess of $5, $6, or more. It
is individual. It could be greatly more or greatly less depending on the individual
timeshare based on wear and tear, assessment value, and the rates you determine.

Mr. Bynum: Right, and I just wanted to... I wanted to get a
clear... of that because we are getting lots of mail right now from timeshare owners.
I want to read just a part of one to give you an idea because when I first started
getting this mail and I went over this several times with you and the committee
previously, I didn’t see a... I thought an increase in timeshare taxes was warranted
and it wasn’t appropriate, but I didn’t see it as absorbitent, so I don’t know if the
timeshare members are getting it right because we are getting this e-mail. It says,
I am timeshare owner on Kaua‘i and word is out that you are considering sticking it
to the rich campaign which is going on all across America to raise property taxes on
those who visit. Well, you would like almost all politicians are totally ignorant, so
this is the kind of e-mail that I am getting right now and I really want to question
those timeshare people who send out these newsletters to their interval owners if
they understand that the revenue increase for an individual we are talking about is
in the $5 range or $6 range in terms that they are busy here, right?

Mr. Knutzen: Uh huh.
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Mr. Bynum: And if I look at this model at what other islands are
doing, we have had the lowest tax rate on timeshares, is that correct?

Mr. Knutzen: Yes, well, I don’t want to reference the other
islands. I do want to reference that there is... it is at this level and the value they
are getting if I may Councilmember Bynum, the value you are getting as a tourist
coming to a timeshare is that you are getting lifeguard protection on our beaches,
you are using County roads, and your usage is reflected in the rates which we’re
proposing that you would adopt.

- Mr. Kouchi: Police protection, fire protection for emergency
services...
Mr. Knutzen: It appears motivated given the...
Mr. Kouchi: Housing, so that people who are servicing their

units or employees of other amenities that they avail themselves that we have
people available, so it is interesting and it is kind of you not to mention to the
Lawa‘i Beach Resort people who sent that newsletter out that Maui has a timeshare
only category with a $14 rate that we don’t really want to be like, but, you know, if
we keep getting threatening letters, it makes it difficult to be objective and rational
when we make these kinds of decisions. But, again, they can choose the course of
action that they see most prudent.

Mr. Knutzen: Yes.

Mr. Bynum: You know, I hadn’t... to be honest, I haven’t thought
of that as much as what is the burden on the County for the visitors because then
when you think about it, much more likely to put in more miles on our roads than
the average resident in their two (2) week stay, are much more likely to visit the
recreational facilities, and then for those of us who have time to (inaudible)... and
so, you know, I am concerned what our tax rates on our (inaudible)... our bread and
butter and we don’t want to discourage visitors from Kaua'‘i in terms of, you know,
so to understand that, the increases that you are talking about are significant, but
then perhaps reasonable.

Mr. Knutzen: Yes.

Mr. Bynum: And to assess... I prudently (inaudible) what kind of
impact this tax shift away from Kaua‘i residents to a large extent onto some of the
visitors here. You know, is it at a level that is going to actually discourage visits
and may backfire on us... a lot of the arguments we received and these e-mails like,
oh, this is going to backfire because I won’t come anymore and I recognize that
visitors have increased cost with airfare and other items, but this is less than they
pay for rental car taxation that the State imposes.
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Mr. Knutzen: Yes, yes. Councilmember Bynum, if I may, agreed
regarding comparing versus other island in Hawai‘l, 1 think this is relatively
modest, but you have a choice. You have two (2) main alternatives here for vacation
rentals and timeshares. You could, above and beyond the four (4) categories that
we have showed you, you could create a fifth category and include in that timeshare
and vacation rentals and include in the resort category hotels and have different
rates for the two (2) based on what you believe would be satisfying the ability to pay
and the conservative rule of pay as you go. In this case, we talked about pay as you
go... the way tourist are using our County roads, etc. and we know that our hotels
have a different infrastructure and support for our tourist when it comes to their
overhead cost and the infrastructural cost they have in creating an atmosphere
which is safe, etc. But that comparison is not mine (inaudible)... of course, it is
yours and your authority in determining rates on whether or not you want a fifth
category or to maintain Just four (4) categories and put everything tourist related
into resort category

Mr. Bynum: ‘But under the current propdsal, the burden let’s say
on a visitor would be comparable in a timeshare, a vacation rental, or a hotel room.

Mr. Knutzen: Yes.

Mr. Bynum: Because timeshare folks are probably in a position
where they can travel on a regular basis and I hope we remain affordable for those
visitors that come here who can’t come every year to Hawai‘i, but maybe come here
for their honeymoon and it is once in a lifetime thing and I can’t see why we would
want to burden them higher than someone who can come more often or can afford a
vacation rental which generally is a pretty expensive accommodations. So thank
you for helping put that into (inaudible).

Chair Asing: Councilmember Kouchi?

Mr. Kouchi: -~ And I guess when you bring that choice up Eric, but
what was really an interesting result at least for me in the whole vacation rental
debate that went on for so long and, you know, it applies to the timeshare market as
well. As we regulate use, they want us to regulate their use, so that they can be
permittéd to operate as a resort, but for the purpose of taxation, they claim that
they are a residential unit. So, you know, the hypocrisy of wanting to take the
advantage of the best of both worlds... either you are or you are not is my own
personal philosophy as I make my choice, but I want to be clear to all of those
people who have been sending those letters. And if you want to function like a
resort, then I feel it is only fair that you be taxed like a resort. My question was
actually to the Chairman from a matter of process. I understood that we were going
to have the presentation so that the general public who may not have seen what is
the proposed changes would have an opportunity through watching the meeting on
television to get educated on what is in the proposal, so that when ‘we come to the
public hearing, they would be in a better position to make informed comments on
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the bill. When the public hearing is over, this bill was going to come back to the
Committee where we were going to do Committee work, but it appears... are we
going through this page by page this morning Mr. Chairman?

Chair Asing: I was going to just leave it to the Councilmembers
on how you wanted to handle this. Now, if we go by the normal process, you know,
on first reading bills, we don’t do too much discussion because it is going to go to
public hearing and then come back to Committee. But I will leave it to
Councilmembers to do whatever they feel is necessary to get the information they
need and to the public, so I would like to leave a little flexibility to Councilmembers.
Councilmember Yukimura?

Ms. Yukimura: Yea, I really want to thank you for allowing this
presentation because I think it is actually a good format that on first reading we get
a rundown of whatever bill going to public hearing just for that purpose that
Councilmember Kouchi mentioned that the public is more informed especially in
complex bills like this, so that they can testify with all the information possible. So
I like that part of it and I think if we have any questions in our minds so we
understand it too would be good because we need to think about these things and
we also we need to engage with the public in terms of their concerns. And then in
terms of offering amendments and so forth, that would happen in the Committee,
right?

Chair Asing: Yes. Councilmember Furfaro?

Mr. Furfaro: Yes, you know, over the last several months, I have
had many opportunities to go in front of your tax task force. In fact, some of the
pieces dealing with the loi kalo and the kahale exemptions and so forth was from
testimony bringing over Dr. Andrade and so forth. You know, I would really like to
hear from the public a little bit in conceptual ideas here that we are talking about. I
am still interested in the fifth category. I think vacation rentals and timeshares
should be in a separate category. I believe Mr. Kouchi kind of touched on residential
versus resort, but the reality with true resorts today, we have many other benefits
such as full employment, medical, and so forth. So they should really be evaluated
as two (2) separate categories. And, you know, I can hold all those questions until
we get to the workshop as well you know. I would like to hear from the public.

Ms. Yukimura: Mr. Chair, can we get just one clarification on those
kuleana lands and I have been part of those discussions too, but for the public in
terms of how you are defining that, but basically, you are including them. They
have not been included in the past right? In our present real property tax system,
but you are making them eligible for the minimum tax and the way they qualify is
through, you said, deed based restrictions. So can you explain a little bit?

Mr. Knutzen: In fact, if I may Chair, if Kim Hester can respond to
that? Kim Hester from our real property assessment team.
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Ms. Hester: Thank you very much. There was some recent
legislation in O‘ahu regarding kuleana lands and we looked at that seriously and
then with some input from Dr. Andrade, we all came to a consensus that it was |
more important to encourage the intended use of the kuleana lands rather than to 1
fix the qualifications on ownership or title. So since we do have some kuleana lands
specifically on the Northshore that may be-vacation rentals, we didn’t necessarily
want to give them minimum tax. So the goal was to have the applicant show us in
the deed what the intended use was in the deed and as was mentioned by
Dr. Andrade that listed in the deed as either a kalo or taro farm or possibly a
homestead type lease. And if that is the use of the land with the current owners of
the land, then they would qualify for the minimum tax.

Mr. Furfaro: So we are all very clear here. I did not use the term
kuleana. I used the term when we went to give testimony dealing with... from the -
great mahele lands that are specifically focused on loi kalo for agricultural purposes
or kahale or the house site at the time it was deeded in the record... in the records
and that is an area we can have more discussion on because the flip side, we want
to make sure that it is coming through a natural transition and conveyance to
family from the original intent of the foundation of the great mahele. If you had a
| cultivated taro patch or any agricultural patch, you could record that along with
| your house site and so forth and that there is some deeded transaction that kept
i that in the family. When we use the general term kuleana, we need to make sure
| that we have the right definitions and I have to thank you very much for seeing
‘ both JoAnn and myself and Dr. Andrade and that. I am glad that you are looking

at the other bills, but we have time to look at that as we...

Ms. Hester: Yea, we can incorporate those changes into the...
Chair Asing: Councilmember Yukimura?
Ms. Yukimura: Yes, so just to complete it. It is consistent with the

use base idea and you are looking for not only the historical use intention, but the
actual use and those are the two (2) things coming together to qualify them for a...

Mr. Knutzen: That is the two (2) main criteria.
Chair Asing: Councilmember Bynum?
Mr. Bynum: I appreciate that and Councilmember Kouchi’s

comments and we are at first reading and we are going to be back at this (inaudible)
public hearings and Committee and discussion. So I just have one final question to
not prolong it today. I think a lot of the concern that I have also heard from
residents... to be honest, most of the letters I received have been from timeshare
owners, but from residents and the press, we had a concern and I think it is
understandable and that is why this kind of explanation is so important about the
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removing of the 2% permanent home use. You know, one (inaudible) the County
even said that the government is doing this because they want to raise your taxes
and I kind of took a... was taken aback by that statement because what you have
shown us here today is two (2) things that I think are important and I want you to
correct me if I have it wrong. You know, the 2% cap was an immediate move that
was important given the rapid pace and escalation of values at the time, but as it
“continues now into its fifth year, it creates inequities, significant ones... inequities
that someone capped for five (5) years can be paying a dramatically lower tax rate
and the identical property next door that has a new homeowner... perhaps someone
who finally has mustered together the resources to get homeownership, is that
correct?

Mr. Knutzen: It is and one simple model that we have, over the
years, found to be useful is that if we are looking at the Honolulu CPI-U which is
5%...

Mr. Furfaro: Excuse me and that is the difference. When we first
looked at the bill, we were talking about the 2% cap, but using a rate that is
justifiable based on the consumer pricing index year to year. Unfortunately during
our session, that is not the option that we choose.

Mr. Knutzen: In the model, what you see is most or if not all of
the different absolute values or index that the Honolulu CPI-U, so you wouldn’t
have to review this over the coming years periodically. Also, as a simple model is
that when you are looking at the effects of the 2% cap which I know you voted on as
a temporary measure is that for the typical resident, we are getting a reduction by
over 30%... let’s say 31% decrease on taxes on average for us residents... a big
reduction in our bill on average. If we look at the 2% cap versus the inflation rate of
5%, there is a 3% gap that has to be paid for by others... other groups such as our
farming community, our businesses, and others are carrying that every year. Over
a cumulative timeframe of 9 to 10 years, you would then reach 30%. So at the
reduction of 30%, 31% with the new model... even at an inflation rate which reflects
what we have in the State of Hawai‘i. I would say that is a surrogate value for the
increase of County services per year (5%, 6%, 7%) or whatever it is. We know that
over time, it would take many, many years for the tax bill, your tax bill to reach the
level at which you would be at today on average. If you are getting a reduction by
minus 31%, it will take you a number of years to get up to the level where you are at
today. So this is a reduction for you on average.

Mr. Kouchi: So yes to Tim’s question, the answer was yes.
Mr. Knutzen: Yes.
Ms. Hester: I just might add a little bit about the compilation of

the 2% cap annually over time. In essence, as the values are going up, the 2% cap is
protecting the resident and it really protects me. In fact, my PHU credit is actually
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two-thirds of my taxes right now. But as the values go down, what is happening is
my credit is getting less, but I am not really paying 2% more. Okay, so it is a cap, it
is not an index. ’

Mr. Furfaro: It is a cap that allows you to be able to understand
what your future assessment would be, so it provides that benefit as well.

Mr. Kouchi: But, actually, your bill does go up 2% because your
actual value is so much greater than the annual 2% that your bill has increased and
that is why in some of the communications, they are saying, oh, I thought it is
declining, but my bill still went up. Your bill under that cap will continue to go up
for the next at least 10 years before the decline in value would reach what your bill
is if you are just capped at 2% a year.

Ms. Hester: We see more and more each year where the
(inaudible). - '

Ms. Yukimura: ‘ You need to use the mike.

Ms. Hester: We see more and more especially this year and

probably next year where the 2% cap credit is... the actual taxes are less, so you pay
the actual taxes anyway.

Chair Asing: - What was that again now Kim?

Ms. Hester: So if we are calculating by taxes and my value has
gone down, my actual taxes may be less than my 2% capped taxes.

Mr. Bynum: And I think this is the critical discussion for the
average homeowner out there to understand because tax models are complicated
and when the discussion happens and the community and these one liners are
thrown out, it may not reflect it. So, you know, for taxpayers on Kaua‘i who have a
cap now that have medium sized homes, average sized homes, they are not going to
see an increase under this, they may see a decrease, is that correct?

Mr. Knutzen: Yes.

Mr. Bynum: | Okay, so that is the message that needs to go out
there and then you have done a really adequate or a better than adequate job of
explaining taxation by use and the rationale for that, so thank you very much.

Mr. Knutzen: You’re welcome.

Chair Asing: | ' Coupcilmember Yukimura?
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Ms. Yukimura: I want to just see if I understand some of your
discussion about other people paying or other categories than having to pay for
what the homeowners won’t pay for if there is a 2% cap. So assuming if County
services are increasing at least by the CPI because products and wages and so forth
are going at least by that and the homeowners aren’t paying their part of that
increase because of the 2% cap. That means that other categories like business,
commercial, even farm elsewhere will have to pick that area up and I know that one
of your mission statement goals was equity, so that there would be some fairness
and I know Mr. Barnes talked about that in terms of KIUC rates.

Mr. Knutzen: Uh huh.

Ms. Yukimura: You know, how you allocate that among users and
that is kind of the same thing we are addressing here.

Mr. Knutzen: _ It is.

Ms. Yukimura: : How do we get some fairness among all the users
and based on use though. I mean, so it is based on what people use.

~ Mr. Knutzen: True.
Ms. Yukimura: Okay, thank you.
Chair Asing: Okay, any other questions Councilmembers?
Ms. Yukimura:‘ One more point and it is the... you are saying that

two (2) properties that are next door to each other would be paying vastly different
rates and the new buyer will be paying higher rates.

Mr. Kouchi: Not rates.

Ms. Yukimura: I mean sorry, taxes. Thank you for that correction.
Higher taxes... those new buyers could be our own children who are coming home
and like we want them to be getting jobs, starting families, having a lot to pay for,
and they are the ones who are going to have the higher taxes.

Mr. Knutzen: Yes, and this model addresses that over the long
term. We know that our tax legislation will likely be in place for... if not years,
decades, so we need a model that will work for our next generation.

Ms. Yukimura: Okay, thank you.
Chair Asing: Any other questions Councilmembers? If not, just a

few comments from myself. I guess the statement of, you know, pay as you go, I am
 not sure of the vacant home paying more. I guess your scenario Eric of... can be
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justified by the Fire Department as an- example and I.think that is kind of
stretching it. One incident like that, I have some problems with that. When a
statement is made by like a larger home should pay more taxes because they
require more services may not be exactly true. You can have a large home with two
(2) people living in it and how do you, you know, the rationale is not right. I mean if
you are going to say a large home requires more service, that is not entirely true.
You could have a smaller home with more people which would require more service,
so, you know, it just doesn’t match. I have some concerns about that. I have some.
concerns about taxes on land being lower. Some concerns about that and my concern

s... what I didn’t want to see was, you know, someone with lots of money would be
investing and purchasing land and land banking and holding that to a later point
where he can turn around and sell and make money. So you would be... instead of
put my money in the stock market, I will put in land, so you could have, you know,
some of the people who can afford it speculating on that. So just some concerns as I
see it. They could be offset, of course, but, anyway, we will bring it back to the table
after the public hearing, so let’s give the public an opportunity to testify. With that,

thank you Eric. TI'd like to open it up to the public. Is there anyone Who wants to
speak on this item? Glenn, please.

GLENN MICKENS: Thank you Kaipo. For the record, Glenn Mickens. 1
too want to thank my friend Eric for his fine presentation... the work he did... that
had to be a tremendous amount of work. For mine and the public’s clarification, the
question that Tim just asked and I have the same question that... whether the
comparisons been made between a person... a homeowner with a 2% cap and with a
new tax proposal, I believe this is what you asked Eric... the homeowner is going to
notice a lower tax amount at this stage of the game with the new tax proposal in a
typical... I am not talking about, you know, old people like me getting a big break. I
am talking about the average homeowner and in that scenario, is it true then the
new tax rate will be... not the rate, but the tax amount will be less than it is with
the 2% cap that is being proposed to take off.

Mr. Furfaro: It is contingent on what rate the Council eventually
(inaudible)... by I think Mr. Knutzen said that there is parity or better.

Mr. Kouchi: But with the model as presented.

Mr. Furfaro: -+ With the model.

Ms. Yukimura: With the rates as proposed.

Chair Asieg: ~ I think we kind of need to get this straight. You

know, the rate is going to be determined by the Council, so I do not believe that, you
know, we can really say much on it because we can set the rate at any amount. So
it could go down, it could go up, it could remain the same because the rates are set
here on this table.
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Mr. Kouchi: It is true based on what has been submitted.
Mr. Mickens: Right, because for me, I think the taxes that the

people pay, that is a myth anyway because as you are pointing out Kaipo, you have
the rate and no matter how high that assessed value is on your property, you want
to adjust the rate down. That person isn’t going to have his property taxes
skyrocket, right? As long as you can move that rate to whatever you want to.

Mr. Furfaro: But that is the benefit of the cap.

Mr. Mickens: Yes.

Mr. Furfaro: And that is a good question.

Ms. Yukimura: May I just say that we are looking... you know, the
taxes are determined by rate and assessed value, so this is proposing how we frame
the assessed value part, so that there is some equity and there is some rationale

between our purposes for use of the land like we want to promote agriculture,
conservation, and so forth. And then, the rates come on top of it, but at least when
we do the rates, we have a really good foundation.

Mr. Mickens: Sure. I am sure, Jay, as you were saying, the proof
is going to be in the pudding. You know, the people are going to want to know that
there... by changing this system to the way that you are proposing now, that their
taxes are going to go down, they are not going to be raised. _

Mr. Furfaro: Mr. Mickens, everything you just said, that is not
what I said. You asked a question about the model and I said that the model is
correct. Is there a benefit on the cap? Yes. But it is determined on the Council’s
ability to change the rate. '

Mr. Mickens: To change the rate, okay, I understand what you
are saying.

Mr. Furfaro: Thank you.

Chair Asing: Is there anyone else? Anne?

ANNE PUNOHU: Aloha, Anne Punohu. You have to forgive me, I

have a terrible cold. I swallowed the bull frog last time and see what happens. So I
have some questions from the common people. I don’t own a house, but I have land.
Maybe some day, maybe my children, by some miracle some day, but my question is
so that I can understand... are you only talking about owner occupied properties or
is this also regarding rental properties and how will this help the people who cannot
afford rents on the island. Will owners be required then to lower rents or will there
be some sort of a program that will give some sort of rent control for this island
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finally if rental... if these caps and the ability for owners to pay less in their taxes a
month... is there some way to ensure that is passed through to the rental consumer
out there. My other question is, large local families... there are still large local
families out there that live on the agricultural land and when I hear things like how
much services you consume... local families tend to consume services especially if
you are talking about (inaudible)... there are a lot of programs out there that
support our kupuna, that support our native Hawaiians, that support our kids...
sometimes you need to utilize those services that they are County funded, so I am
wondering how that works if you are talking about a need base or if you use this, we
are going to charge you. I am not quite sure if that would be really good for our
families that are hanging on by the skin of their teeth on their homestead lands. I
am not sure that would be entirely good for them, but then I probably don’t
understand it really well. So I am basically just asking those questions and
wondering if you guys have answers. Thank you.

Chair Asing: Councilmember Yukimura?

Ms. Yukimura: I am going to try to answer them to the extent I can
because I think they are important questions and the public should understand it
before the public hearing and if I am wrong I hope Eric or somebody will raise their
hand. There is a provision that gives tax relief to landlords who are renting units at
affordable prices, so that is an incentive for landlords to make their units available
at affordable prices. Your question about use...

Chair Asing: Councilmember Yukimura, let me follow up on a
little bit on the answer that you just got. Yes, there is the program included, but I
must tell you in my personal; I guess, observation of looking at the HUD guidelines,
my interpretation is that the HUD guidelines are so high that I do not see that as a
real help and incentive to get the lower rate. That is my own personal view when I
look at the HUD rates because those rates are the rates that will be used to
determine what rental they can charge if they get into the program, so it may be
questionable. ) :

Ms. Yukimura: And if the Council so chooses, we can lower it, but
we have to realize that because they are islandwide rates in certain areas, they
won’t... they will be so low that people can’t pay off their mortgage, so in some areas
where low rates are a little bit higher than low rates elsewhere, they won’t work.
But we can look at adjusting them and, you know, to address, I think the Chair’s
legitimate concerns. And just to your other question about whether there will be
some discrimination against families that use a lot of services... you know, a lot of
the services that families use are social services, so not all of them are County
related and I think the rule of thumb of correlating use with taxes is a very general
one. As the Chair pointed out, a large house may be empty and not used or have
one or two (2) people in it, we are not going to go to that level of determination. We
are trying to keep this bill fairly safe, but we are saying as a general rule, the larger
houses do use more services because you are assuming more people in it. The
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places where a smaller house is lot of people... probably poor people and you don’t
want to tax them more and we are... it is, as Mr. Knutzen pointed out, we are
balancing a couple of things. We are balancing use, the more you use, the more you
pay, but we are also using the other factor, ability to pay, and that is why we have
(inaudible)... additional exemption for families with incomes proposed here under
$50,000 and that kind of thing. We are balancing those two (2) principles.

Ms. Punohu: Mahalo.

Mr. Kouchi: I just want to say, no, we are not advocating any
rent control policy over private.sector or privately owned homes, but we understand
and expect the responsibility about having reasonably priced rental units available,
so we have had reports in the two (2) months from the Housing Agency and we are
optimistic that by the first quarter of next year, we are going to have a couple of
hundred rental units that are going to come online either managed by the County or
in compliance with affordable housing policies that will be addressing renters of
80% and below, 65% and below... besides the 80% to the 120%, but we are trying to
‘address that through some housing policies and we are getting to the end of the
road where we will actually be putting people in units.

Ms. Punohu: That is great. Thank you.
Chair Asing: Councilmember Bynum?
Mr. Bynum: Like always, things are complex, but, you know...

luckily we have many rental unit owners who are keeping their rents reasonable or
not going at market rate and for those owners under this proposal, they will be in a
tax rate that reflects a lower tax rate than if they had other uses or went way high.
The other reality, though, that it is important is that the way that this is
structured... if you have two (2) homes on a block as this is an average sized (1,200
square foot home) and the home right next door is 5,000 feet, that 5,000 square foot
home is going to pay a higher tax rate then the moderately sized home.

Mr. Kouchi: Tax bill.

Mr. Bynum: Sorry, not rate, but tax bill. So I agree with the
.Chair that it is not always true that a larger home means more people and more
services, but a larger home under this, would pay a higher tax bill than a modestly
sized home and I am okay with that. So I will just leave it at that.

Chair Asing: Thank you. Is there anyone else? Why don’t we do
this. How many more people do we have? 1, 2, 3... why don’t we do this. We will
take the caption break now and the only reason for it is because I think we have
about four (4) minutes and then we are going to go into the caption break. Am I




